

# Jantine Kraan

## Art Department

I'm a graduate from Nottingham Trent University and have been working in the Art Department for both Film and TV for two years. I am hardworking and motivated to put my range of creative skills to use and keep developing them within the Art Department in the Film and Television industry



### IMDB

[Jantine Kraan](#)

### LinkedIn

[Jantine Kraan](#)

### Portfolio Website

[Jantine Kraan Art Department](#)

### Instagram

[@jantinekraan\\_artdepartment](#)

## Personal details

### Phone number

NL: +31 (0)624681238

### E-mail

[contact@jantinekraanartdepartment.com](mailto:contact@jantinekraanartdepartment.com)

### Languages

Dutch  
English

Clean Dutch drivers license

## Employment

### Patty – Mini TV series

Production designer: Joyce van Diepen  
*Assisant set dresser*  
October 2023

### Hokwerda's Kind – Arthouse Film

Production designer: Jorien Sont  
*Assiting Standby Art Director*  
*All-round Art Department assistant*  
August 2023 – October 2023

### Alter Ego – TV series

Production designer: Harry Ammerlaan  
*All-round Art Department assistant*  
August 2022 – December 2022  
February 2023 – April 2023

### Porcelain (Film graduate short film)

Director: Ellen Olsson  
*Art Department assistant*  
April 2021

### Scenic Projects Ltd. (Theatre design)

*Art Department assistant*  
September 2018 – January 2019

### Dehullu (Exhibition stand design)

*Draughting and Design assistant*  
September 2017 – January 2018

### Beeldkracht (Photography)

*Photography, Video, Editing assistant*  
November 2015 – April 2016

## Education

### Nottingham Trent University 2019– 2022

BA Hons – Design for Film and Television

### Nimeto Utrecht 2016– 2019

MBO – Spatial Design  
Post– Secondary vocational

### ROC A12 Ede 2014–2016

MBO – Photography  
Post– Secondary vocational

### Ichthus college Veenendaal 2010–2014

VMBO–TL – Secondary vocational  
education

## Relevant experiences

### BBC Doctors – Shadowing scheme

On set with the Stand-by Art Directors  
February 2024

## Other work

### Volunteer Dutch F1 Grand Prix

*Ticketing and customer services*  
September 2022  
August 2023

### Xenos 2016 – 2019

Weekend manager, cashier

### Kruidvat 2012 – 2016

Cashier

## Skills

Set dressing  
Graphic design  
Prop design/making  
Painting  
Physical and digital model-making  
Hand and digital draughting  
Concept art

## Software

Adobe  
Photoshop  
InDesign  
Illustrator  
Lightroom  
Premiere Pro

SketchUp  
Vectorworks

## Other interests

Knitting  
Crochet  
Embroidery  
(Analog) Photography